Wong, Linda (BOS)

From: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV)

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 11:38 AM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) '
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT - File No. 150946 - Renovate-HERO
Attachments: 5. Renovate email confirming donation.docx

Linda:

This will confirm our conversation regarding the Renovate-HERO gift. In his email of 4/01/2015, Mr. McNeill was
requesting confirmation that a $12,500 donation was correct amount for the Platinum Sponsorship level. We confirmed
this by phone. Once he received the phone confirmation, he sent us the Renovate-HERO check for their donation of
$12,500, and at the event, we displayed their logo — referred to in the first paragraph of his email.

There were not subsequent emails regarding the donation.
I hope this clarifies it. Thanks.

Rachel C. Buerkle

Sr. Administrative Analyst

San Francisco Department of the Environment

1455 Market Street, Ste. 1200, San Francisco, CA 94103
rachel.buerkle@sfgov.org (415) 355-3704

SFEnvironment.org | Facebook | Twitter | Get Involved

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV)

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Rodriguez, Guillermo (ENV) <guillermo.rodriguez@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT - File No. 150946 - Renovate-HERO

Linda:

Happy to oblige.

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




From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) <rachel.buerkle @sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT - File No. 150946 - Renovate-HERO

Hi Rachel,
We did not receive an award letter for the attached Reso. Could you please send a copy to me as soon as possible?

Thanks,
Linda

From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:03 PM

To: Buerkle, Rachel (ENV) <rachel.buerkle @sfgov.org>

Subject: REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT - File No. 150946 - Renovate-HERO

Hi Rachel,

The attached legislation has been reviewed to be heard in Budget & Finance Committee. However, we cannot
consider the file complete until the following item is received for inclusion of the file:

e Ethics Form 126
Please provide us with the requested document as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Linda Wong

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Phone: 415.554.7719 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
Linda.Wong@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

Please complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form by clicking here.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and
archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be

redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the
Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk’s Office
regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's
Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit te the Board and its committees—may
appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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